Khurshid Hassan Khawar

Khateeb

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



2009 - 2021

About

Dr. Khurshid Hassan Khawar is working as Khateeb in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Khurshid Hassan Khawar has a PhD in Phd In Arabic Lecturer. Dr. Khurshid Hassan Khawar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Master in Arabic Literature University of Karachi , Pakistan	- 1980
PhD in Phd In Arabic Lecturer University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2002 - 2007
Experience	
Khateeb University Main Office (UMO)	2021- Present

KhateebUniversity Main Office (UMO)

Associate Professor 1987 - 2017

Govt Gordan College Rawalpindi , Rawalpindi

Awards

Karachi University 1987

Awarded "Allama Abdul Aziz Memom Gold Medal" from Karachi University on obtaining class first position in MA Arabic.